

# Goose Creek CISD School Health Advisory Council Meeting Meeting Minutes for Tuesday, May 10, 2022 4:30-6pm

**Meeting Location:** GCCISD Administration Board Room Address: 4544 Interstate 10 Service Rd, Baytown, TX 77520

# I. Call to order

Amanda Kennington, SHAC Chair/Facilitator called to order the regular meeting of the GCCISD School Health Advisory Council @ 4:39pm on May 10, 2022 at the GCCISD Administration Building.

### II. Roll Call

Amanda Kennington, SHAC Chair/Facilitator conducted a roll call. The following were present: Adam Timothy Bailey, Patrick Brown Sr., Thresa Caldwell, Ruth Carrillo, Samuel Chapa, Rosemary Coffman, Ashley Cox, Natalie Edwards, Beverly Kegler, Amanda Kennington, Kim Kosteck, Leticia LeGrair, Lee Martinez, Patricia Pena, Kaci Pena, Maria Ramirez, David Reed, Laura Rupp, Diane Slack, Joella Whitley, Kevin Wrobleski

#### Quorum met.

Members also in attendance: Orianna Bankston, Jazmine Eaglin

#### III. Approval of minutes from last meeting

SHAC Members were provided meeting minutes from the last meeting via email. The minutes were approved as read: 1st: Kim Kosteck/2nd: David Reed

#### IV. Open Issues

Members discussed issues with quorum from the March regular GCCISD SHAC meeting and it was determined the action items should be re-approved to ensure rules of order. The action items were approved: 1st: Kim Kosteck/2nd: Thresa Caldwell

#### V. Agenda Items

#### A. SHAC Celebration

1. SHAC recognized campus efforts to engage families through various activities including CATCH Family Nights, Color Run, Nutrition staff creativity.

#### 2. Presentation by Bowie Campus Wellness Team

Bowie Principal: Regina Patrick-Sims, CATCH Champion: Leigh Flowers, CS3: Christa Colomb, & Student Wellness Interventionist: Diane Slack shared coordinated school health initiatives at Bowie.

#### **B. SHAC Guiding Principles**

The SHAC Chair/Facilitator shared the GCCISD SHAC Guiding Principles to bring awareness of the collective vision of the GCCISD SHAC.

#### C. Presentation: SHAC Board Report

Amanda Kennington, SHAC Chair/Facilitator summarized the annual progress, activities and accomplishments of the 2021-2022 GCCISD SHAC. The annual board report will be presented at the Board of Trustees meeting on Monday, May 16, 2022 as required.

#### D. SHAC Executive Committee/SC School Health Updates

District leaders provided updates from coordinated school health component areas. Lee

Martinez, Athletic Director provided updates for HB1525 and instructional materials for Health/PE. Patricia Pena provided information regarding the vaping initiative and plans to address the topic. Thresa Caldwell stated her opinion of the United Way Poverty Simulation in consideration for members. Natalie Edwards shared updates regarding the SHAC Ad hoc committee regarding the continued development of the wellness plan. Amanda Kennington shared that the 2022-2023 SHAC membership application is open and will soon be published online @https://www.gccisd.net/page/wlns.home. Applications are due July 26, 2022.

### E. Working Group: SHAC Reflection & Self-Assessment

Members worked in small groups to discuss the following questions:

- 1. What plans and activities did your subcommittee participate in that were based on the needs in 2021-2022?
- 2. How can we improve the process for communication for community and student input on school health issues and SHAC activities, as well as processes for communication to the community from the SHAC?
- 3. What school health priority areas do you feel the SHAC should focus on as a whole in 2022-2023?

Members shared ideas for improving communication to the community and receiving input. Priority areas that were shared during the meeting included the need for human sexuality education; physical fitness; addressing the physical, mental, social, and emotional needs; communication of resources and clarification of opt-in/out; mental health for teachers, students, and other staff members; nutrition education; family engagement resources.

# F. Upcoming Opportunities

- 1. SummerMeals Natalie Edwards, Nutrition Services Director shared that they will be offering free summer meals at summer school locations. Information can be found on the Nutrition Services webpage. Summer meals in the park will also be open to the public from May 31-July 22nd (Closed July 4-8), see Nutrition Services webpage for more information.
- 2. Lee College Summer Bash Community Event on June 9th 10am 1pm at Lee College Mall (front of Moler Hall) - Contact Rosemary Coffman
- 3. United Way is hosting a Volunteer Awareness Fair on Thursday, May 19 4-6pm at Baytown Community Center
- 4. Proposed SHAC 2022-2023 Meeting Dates: September 27, 2022; November 29, 2022; February 28, 2023; April 18, 2023

#### G. Meeting adjourned @ 6:07pm